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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(PLEASE TYPD)

Date:Qctober 11, 1996 ' bocket No._F L/ A3 ¥ -TL

1. Division Name/Staff Name:

2. OPR: LWilligme
3. OCR:

4. Suggested Docket nue:*i:umm_umwm NM
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5. Suggested Docket Mailing L1st (attech separate sheet |f necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for sll others. (Maich representatives o clients,)

1., Parties and their representatives ({f any)

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX Documentation |s attached.

Documentation will be provided with the recosmendation.
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State of Floric‘ o .

DATE: October 8, 1996

TO: Tommy Williams, Division of Communications

FROM: Nonnye Grant, Division of Records and Reporting 2/ 3
RE: PBS, INC. (PBS, INC. OF ILLINOIS d/b/a) - T1144

Received a fax from Mr. Harwood, advising to remove his company's 1ax number
from our system, which 1 have done.

Also, he states that PBS, Inc. (PBS, Inc. of Illinois d/b/a) has been closed and out
of business for over one (1) year. Am forwarding copy of what I received from Mr.
Harwood for your further handling as he did not mention to cancel his certificate in this
notification. As of this date there has not been a docket opened to cancel their certificate.
Until their certificate is canceled the company will remain as "active” company and they will
continue 1o be on the mailing list.

Thanking you in advance for your help.
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October 03, 1996 R lﬂj
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To: FPSC Records and Reporting
From: Mark Harwood/T1144PBS FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

Pleasc remove our companies fx sumber from your Case Managoment System doe to
the reason PBS has been closed and out of business for over one year.

Thank you for your help in this matter.
Mark Harwood
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From: Kay Flynn
To: Tommy Williams
Subject: fwd: PBS cert cancellation
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n..NOTEB’--zum----z—-ilnflsjgﬁ-lo:49&”‘
CC: Linda Williams, Nonnye Grant

Tommy, 1 would like to change the docket
title on this cancellation. Normally,
when the PSC cancels a cert, it is because
of some type of violation. In this case,
it LOOKS like Mr. Harwood stopped just
short of asking that we cancel his cert. I
would like to re-word the title to
indicate he has requested cancellation.

Do you have any problems with that? Kay

Fwd=by :=Tommy=Wil1liam=10/15/96=10:51am=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
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